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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Buzz Landslide Repair Project 
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia 

 
 
The following information should be considered by the bidders in preparing bids for the 
above-referenced project. 
 
1. There is no change to the bid due date and time.  Bids are due by January 23, 2020 at 

1:00 PM ET. 
 

2. Bidders should acknowledge receipt and review of Addendum No. 1 dated 
January 15, 2020 on the completed contractor bid form. 
 

3. The pre-bid meeting sign-in sheets are attached for information. 
 

4. The following questions were raised by bidders during the pre-bid meeting.  Responses to 
the questions are also provided. 
 
Q1: Are you leaving the highwall near the top of the landslide? 
A1: Yes.  No grading of the top of the landslide is proposed. 
 
Q2: Is the survey stake location on the plans defined? 
A2: The survey stakes visible in the landslide were set as property markers.  They have 

likely moved since set and the development of the topographic map. 
 
Q3: Is digging in/around the cattails at the base of landslide going to be a problem? 
A3: No. 
 
Q4: Is the overhead utility line staying? 
A4: Yes.  Avoid and protect existing utilities including the overhead line. 
 
Q5: Bond? 
A5: Bond is payable to Buzz Food Service.  Bid bond, performance bond, and payment 

bonds are required. 
 
Q6: Is there a warranty period for this project? 
A6: Yes, a one-year warranty period is required. 
 
Q7: What is Frontage Road? 
A7: Frontage Road is a state road.  No construction is proposed within the right of way 

of Frontage Road so no MM-109 required. 
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Q8: Bid closing date? 
A8: January 23, 2020 at 1:00 PM.  Bids will be opened by Buzz at 2:00 PM on 

January 23, 2020. 








